FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF RO vemor
Environmental Protection Jeanette Nufiez

Lt. Governor

Southwest District Office
13051 North Telecom Parkway #101
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926

Noah Valenstein
Secretary

December 21, 2020

Patrick C. Flynn, Vice President of Operations
Utilities, Inc. of Florida

200 Weathersfield Ave.

Altamonte Springs, FL. 32714
pcflynn@uiwater.com

Re: Case Closure Letter - OGC File No. 19-1749
Mid-County Utilities
Facility ID Number FL0034789
Pinellas County

Dear Mr. Flynn:

Thank you for your letter dated December 18, 2020 transmitting the final status report for
the In-Kind Project performed under Consent Order OGC File No. 19-1749. Please
allow this letter to serve as acknowledgement that the requirements of Exhibit A of the
Order have been completed. As all the conditions of the Consent Order have been met,
the Department is closing this case file.

For inquiries, you may contact Margaret Dorge at 813-470-5703, or by email at
Margaret.Dorge@FloridaDEP.gov.

Sincerely,

Mary E. Yeargan, PG

Southwest District Director
Florida Department of Environmental Protection

MEY/md
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
Environmental Protection

Southwest District Office
13051 North Telecom Parkway #101
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926

February 24, 2020

Patrick C. Flynn, Vice President of Operations
Utilities, Inc. of Florida

200 Weathersfield Ave.

Altamonte Springs, FL. 32714
pcflynn@uiwater.com

Re: Approval of In-Kind Project
Mid-County WWTP
Facility ID No. FL0034789
OGC File Number: 19-1749
Pinellas County

Dear Mr. Flynn:

Ron DeSantis
Governor

Jeanette Nuiez
Lt. Governor

Noah Valenstein
Secretary

Thank you for your letter dated February 13, 2020, requesting approval for an in-kind project to install
two lift station backup generators to reduce the likelihood of power-loss related sanitary sewer overflows.

Your request is approved. The proposed project provides a benefit to the environment and qualifies as an

in-kind project in lieu of making a cash payment of penalties.

The Department appreciates your efforts to identify and participate in an environmental enhancement
project. If you have any questions, please contact Margaret Dorge at (813) 470-5703 or via e-mail at

Margaret.Dorge(@floridadep.gov.

Sincerely,

Iﬂb; - Looliifle foo.
Mary E. Yeargan, P.G.
Director

Southwest District
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
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February 13, 2020

Mr. Lance Kautz

Environmental Specialist IlI

DEP — Southwest District Office
13051 North Telecom Parkway
Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926

Re: OGC File No. 19-1749
In-kind project proposal
Mid-County WWTP, Pinellas County
NPDES Permit No. FLO034789

Dear Mr. Kautgz,

Thank you for contacting me on Tuesday regarding the declination of our proposed in-kind project per
the terms of the currently open Consent Order, OGC File No. 19-1749. It is apparent that it did not meet
the Department’s criteria. Subsequent to our conversation, Utilities Inc. of Florida offers below an
alternative in-kind project. It is our belief that this project, which is being submitted in conformance
with Exhibit A of the Consent Order, will be acceptable.

Scope of project:

Engineering design, permitting, installation and maintenance of the following equipment:

1. Installation of a 40kW, 240v, 3-phase generator and automatic transfer switch at Lift Station 4
(Macaroni Grill).

2. |Installation of a 60kW, 480v, 3-phase generator and automatic transfer switch at Lift Station 7
(Wilshire LS).

3. Each unit includes a double-walled sub-base diesel fuel tank with interstitial monitoring and
sized for three days of continuous use.

4. Alarms generated from the generator’s control panel will output to an existing remote alarm
panel that will then inform field staff of abnormal conditions and trigger a timely response.

5. Thetwo generators will be exercised under load on a weekly basis for approximately one hour.

6. The two generators will be added to our generator maintenance plan, which includes semi-
annual maintenance checks by qualified technicians.

a Utilities, Inc. company UtiIities, Inc. of Florida

200 Weathersfield Ave. @ Altamonte Springs, FL 32714-4027 o P: 866-842-8432 # F:407-869-6961 @ www.myuiflorida.com



Project benefits:

The dry weather flow through Lift Station 4 (Macaroni Grill) is roughly 25% of the Mid-County
Wastewater Treatment Plant's influent flow. Historically, the volume pumped at LS 4 rapidly and
significantly increases during and after heavy rain events. A loss of normal power in dry or wet
weather at this station substantially increases the risk of a Sanitary Sewer Overflow (SSO) at or
near the lift station. This station is adjacent to the US 19 North right-of-way as well as a drainage
swale that empties into Curlew Creek.

Lift Station 7 (Wilshire Drive)’s location is directly adjacent to Curlew Creek, a tributary to the Gulf
of Mexico. A substantial amount of wastewater flows through LS 7 on a daily basis. A loss of normal
power, especially during wet weather conditions when the flow jumps quickly, is at risk of causing
an SSO at LS 7 that will then result in wastewater flowing directly into the creek.

Both lift stations had power failures in 2019 that resulted in SSO's that entered Curlew Creek,
which prompted FDEP staff to hold an informal conference in September 2019 following the
issuance of a Warning Letter to the Utility. By installing the proposed generators and auto transfer
switches at each station, the risk of future SSO's will be mitigated substantially, especially when
outages occur outside of normal business hours.

The time lag between a power failure and the delivery of emergency power from a trailer-
mounted generator can quickly exceed the storage capacity of either lift station’s wet well and
piping network. Therefore, the installation of emergency generators that start automatically on
the loss of power and automatically shift the power feed to the lift station control panel will
provide a substantial environmental benefit and thus be compliant with the Department’s
guidance with respect to in-kind projects.

Schedule:
A contractor has been selected to complete the scope of work. The work will be completed within 90
days of receiving approval of the project by the Department.

Penalty Offset:
The project’s total cost is anticipated to exceed $100,000. This amount greatly exceeds the minimum
amount of $14,447.49 that is specified in the Consent Order.

We appreciate the Department’s consideration in this matter. If you should have any questions or
require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (321) 972-0362 or by email at
simatteson@uiwater.com.
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Sincerely,
UTILITIES INC. OF FLORIDA

Seyd Matteson
Compliance & Safety Manager

Ec: Gary Rudkin, President
Patrick Flynn, Vice President of Operations
Mike Wilson, Regional Manager
Lee Neal, Area Manager
Kevin O’Neill, Lead Operator, Mid-County



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
Environmental Protection

Southwest District Office
13051 North Telecom Parkway #101
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926

December 5, 2019

Patrick C. Flynn

Vice President of Operations
Utilities, Inc. of Florida

200 Weathersfield Ave.
Altamonte Springs, FL. 32714
pcflynn@uiwater.com

Re:  Executed Consent Order OGC File No. 19-1749
Mid-County WWTP
Facility ID No. FL0034789
Pinellas County

Dear Mr. Flynn:

Ron DeSantis
Governor

Jeanette Nuiiez
Lt. Governor

Noah Valenstein
Secretary

Enclosed please find the executed Consent Order OGC No. 19-1749 regarding the above refer-
enced facility. The effective date of the Order is the filing date entered by the designated Depart-

ment Clerk on the signature page.

Should you have any questions, please contact Mr. Lance Kautz at (813) 470-5903, or via e-mail:

Lance.Kautz@floridadep.gov. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

4

Mary E. Yeargan, PG
Southwest District Director
Florida Department of Environmental Protection

MEY/1k
Enclosures:  Executed Consent Order, OGC File No. 19-1749
cc: Lea Crandall, DEP, Lea.Crandall@floridadep.gov
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